

PROFILE

Kamil Brzeziński

Warsaw, Poland mobile: **+48 660 33 33 77** e-mail: **brzezinski@outlook.com** skype: kamil.brzezinski.mobi https://kamilbrzezinski.pl

Manager and Leader. Good presentation skills (trainer). Android/iOS Developer. Sales and marketing experience. Building strong development teams. Managing products from idea to marketing. Professional Certified Scrum Master and Product Owner.

EXPERIENCE

PRODUCT MANAGER, GOOGLE — 07.2019 Product management at Google Compute Engine.

CO-FOUNDER, BOLD PIXEL - 05.2018

Pixel art games producer, part time developer, legal, marketing, PR, social media, project management.

CTO, CO-FOUNDER, MASHKOR — 11.2017 - 07.2019

Technology leader for Kuwait based logistic startup. Creating backend services using serverless cloud technologies. Developing mobile cross-platform applications for end users. Connecting business ideas with right technology solutions. Recruitments and IT budget planning.

CLOUD SOLUTION ARCHITECT, MICROSOFT - 01.2017 - 12.2017

Working with customers from different industries on multiple projects. Preparing workshops about Azure for CIO's, CTO's, developers and sysadmins. Working with ISV partners to implement different solutions that achieve customer's needs. Architecting and implementing cloud solutions.

CTO, EDIPRESSE — 05.2015 - 11.2016

Responsible for technology and architecture for all online services across company. Managing backend and frontend development teams. Advisor for all businesses across publisher. Implementing cloud solutions and distributed servers architecture.

MOBILE & VIDEO APPLICATIONS MANAGER, AGORA — 01.2013 – 04.2015

Managing mobile application team (graphics designer, project managers and developers). Responsible for technology and architecture for all mobile applications and mobile servers. Developing applications in iOS and Android. Advisor for all businesses across Agora. Building relations with mobile vendors and carriers to get new products and services on their networks.

CTO, REDEXPERTS - 10.2012 - 09.2013

Co-owner. Leading development team. Responsible for all technology aspects in company. Working with different technologies iOS, Android, PHP, Java (client and server applications). Developing mobile applications for iOS and Android.

MOBILE APPLICATIONS MANAGER, GRUPA ALLEGRO - 11.2009-10.2012

Managing mobile application team (40+ people, product owners, UX designers, sales and developers) in different locations (Poznań, Warszawa, Wrocław). Responsible for mobile applications, mobile

websites and Smart TV for whole Allegro Group. Building relations with mobile vendors and carriers to get new products and services on the network. Responsible for mobile business in Allegro Group (including international services). Developing strategy for mobile products based on sales, usability and analyzing competitions. Budget planning (production and marketing) and execution. Leading development team in all major mobile technologies including: Android, Symbian, iOS, Windows Phone, BlackBerry and xHTML. Direct report to CEO.

MOBILE R&D MANAGER, GG NETWORK S.A. - 2007-2009

Project Management using Scrum methodology. Managing Mobile Applications and Services team (10 developers). Responsible for architecture and technology used in mobile services. Developing applications in Java, PHP and C++. Building relations with mobile operators and vendors. Developing strategy for mobile products based on sales, usability and analyzing competitions. Creating documentation of managing products. Direct report to CEO.

Test Lab Manager, Motorola — 2005-2006

Responsible for team hardware maintains, purchase etc. Contact with external and internal suppliers. Planning test scenarios and running test cases to test and certificate hardware and software.

Communication specialist, Polska Telefonia Cyfrowa — 2004-2005

Working in Indirect Sales Department. Responsible for communication process between departments (tech, sales, external). Administrator of sales database and applications, security access cards, intranet web portal. Making sales reports and presentations. Contacting with dealers network, vendors and customers.

OWNER, WIRTUALNA AGENCJA WYDAWNICZA -> MOBILNA.PL — 2004 - 2016

Developing web applications, e-commerce services and mobile applications (Windows Mobile, Symbian and J2ME) since 2004. During that time I've build SmartGadu application for Windows Mobile and sold it to GG Network company. Since 2012 company is providing trainings, quality checks and UX design for different customers.

EDUCATION

Akademia Techniczno-Rolnicza im. J.J. Śniadeckich w Bydgoszczy — MSc, electronic and telecomunication, 2001 - 2006

CERTIFICATIONS

Architecting Microsoft Azure Solutions 2017 Implementing Microsoft Azure Infrastructure Solutions 2017 Certified Professional Scrum Master, Scrum.org 2008 Certified Professional Scrum Product Owner, Scrum.org 2011 Private Pilot License PPL(A) - single engine planes, ULC June 2012

INTERESTS

general aviation, mobile phones and gadgets, telecommunication, new technologies, marketing, social networks, movies